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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
GENERAL AUCTION SERVICES 

SURPLUS VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT 
FOR THE CITY OF STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA 

(PUR 19-047) 
 
ADDENDUM No. 2 
 
DATE: 1/16/20 
 
To All Potential Bidders: 
 
A.  This Addendum shall be considered part of the bid documents for the above-mentioned project 
as though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith.  Where 
provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original bid documents, this 
Amendment shall govern and take precedence. BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE ADDENDUM AND 
SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BIDS. 
 
B.  Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their estimates 
as a result of this Addendum.  It will be construed that each bidder's proposal is submitted with full 
knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 

 
THE CITY’S RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED ARE IN BLUE. 
 
Questions/Answers: 

1. Are exceptions or amendments considered regarding insurance coverage, for the 
E&O and the faithful performance bond? Also, can you clarify what the specific 
exposure is for the E&O insurance? 
Exceptions or amendments may be considered during the negotiation process for 
errors & omissions (E&O).  The reasons for including E & O, to clarify, is because 
the scope of work mentioned “Consulting & Appraising” services.  The exposure 
would be if the vendor made an error in either of these services. 
 
RFP, Page 2 - Proponents Checklist, Proponents Security is deleted and no longer 
required.   
 
RFP, Page 9, Section 1.24 Contract Bonds is deleted and no longer required. 
 

2. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?  
Yes, the proposal submission date was extended.  See Addendum 1 posted to Bid 
Flash. 
 

3. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 
bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  
The following information will be added to the RFP, Section 3.1 Evaluation 
Procedure and Criteria: 
Proposals will be evaluated and rated on many factors, grouped into the following 
general categories, to determine the highest rated proposals. The percentage 
weighting of each category will be as follows:  
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Proximity of main facility to City of Stockton 10%
Auction Facilities 10%
Frequency of Auctions held 10%
Experience 30%
References 10%
Quantity and variety of Proponent’s equipment (used to pick up 
auction items) 

10% 

Cost 20%

Total 100%

 
4. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com?  
No 

 
5. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  

The Record 
 

6. Would the City be open to an online action provider business model that required 
the winning bidder to pick up the auction item?  
Submit product information based on the scope of work requested. Options may 
be included but are not required. 

 
7. RFP, Exhibit C, Page 31 – Sample Contract is replaced with the attached Exhibit 

C. 
 

BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING BELOW AND 
ATTACHING THE SIGNED AMENDMENT  TO THE BID FORM: 
 
Company Name ______________________________________ 
 
Contact Person _______________________________________ 
 
Signature ____________________________________________ 
 
Date _________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Bids Due – Promptly by 2:00 P.M., Thursday, JANUARY 23, 2020, City Clerk’s Office. 
 
 
----------------------------------City of Stockton Use Only below this line--------------------------------- 

Addendum acknowledged and signed?  _________(Procurement Specialist’s initials) 
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